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Amy Brandoli

From: National Precast <Npcaa11@wildapricot.org>
Sent: Tuesday, 3 October 2017 2:20 PM
To: Amy Brandoli
Subject: National Precast - Meetings and Events - October 2017
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In this edition... 

 Melbourne Members' Event 
 2018 Members' Event dates 
 BetonTage Germany Feb 2018 

Melbourne Members' Event - Nov 16th - 17th 

Click here to register  

 
Thursday 16th November 

Board Meeting 
9:00am - 2:30pm - Melbourne Marriott Hotel. 

Site Tour (members only) 
3:00pm - 5:30pm, Swinburne University of Technology (bus leaves 
Melbourne Marriott Hotel at 3:00pm; tour starts at 3:30pm). This is a 
tour of Swinburne University’s testing facilities and demonstration of pull-
out anchor tests in early age concrete. 

Members' Dinner 
6:30pm - 10:30pm, Thursday 16th November, Terra Rossa (87 Flinders 
Lane, Melbourne), $150pp (ex GST). 

Friday 17th November 

Members' Meeting & AGM 
9:00am - 2:30pm - All Members 
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2:30pm - 4:00pm - *Tentative - Tour of 41X (home of the Australian 
Institute of Architects' Victorian Chapter). Click here to read the 
Sourceable article on this 5 Star Green Rating new building. 
Friday 17th November, Melbourne Marriott Hotel (cnr Lonsdale & 
Exhibition streets, Melbourne), $150pp (ex GST). 
4:15pm - Members Drinks, Trunk Bar & Restaurant (275 Exhibition St, 
Melbourne). 

Members' Informal Dinner 
5:00pm - 7:45pm, dinner, Friday 17th November, Trunk Bar & 
Restaurant (275 Exhibition St, Melbourne) $85pp (ex GST).  

Accommodation  
Melbourne Marriott Hotel (cnr Lonsdale & Exhibition streets, Melbourne 
- please contact Royston Devaraj on 03 9660 1171 
or royston.devaraj@marriott.com to book. 

 

2018 Members' Event dates 

Perth - 7-8 February (includes a tour of the Salini tunnel element plant) 
Melbourne - 2-4 May (& DesignBUILD) 
Queenstown (NZ) - 15-18 August 
Sydney - 15-16 November 

 

BetonTage Germany 20-22 Feb 2018: FINAL CALL 

Members that have expressed an interest in going are: Bill Sayegh 
(ramsetreid), George Spiropoulos (Euro Precast), Brett Beaver (Ecoratio) 
& Michael Waeger (Waeger Precast). Adrian Stanic from Lyons 
Architecture, will also be attending.  

If we reach 10 people attending, we will organise factory visits before the 
conference and a few days of fun afterwards. Please email Sarah before 
15th September if you are keen. 
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